
State of Florida 

DATE: October 3,2003 
TO: Docket File 
FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (McCoy) 

RE: 
Office of the General Counsel (Dodson) 
Docket No. 0309 13-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 
Mei-Rong Manley, effective 9/ 1 7/03 

Mei-Rong Manley, holder of Pay Telephone Certificate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity No. 2769, has requested cancellation of Certificate No. 2769, effective 9/17/03. The 
certificate holder has complied with the provision of Rule 25-24.5 14(2), Florida Administrative 
Code, by providing adequate notice in writing of its request for cancellation of its certificate and by 
submitting Regulatory Assessment Fees for the year 2003. 

Pursuant to Section 2.07.C. 16, Administrative Procedures Manual, it is our recommendation 
that the voluntary cancellation be approved, an administrative order be issued, and the docket be 
closed. 

c: CMP (McCoy) 
GCL (Dodson) 



To: 
Subject 

Paula lsler 
RE: Cert No. 2769, TE410 

Great ! 

We’ll just hold this fax at the counter in anticipation of receiving the original letter, 
etc. 

Thanks for checking on it. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2003 1:44 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Cert No. 2769, TE410 

Done. She said that she would mail the original letter requesting cancellation and 
include a check for $50 for the 2003 RAF (she is paid up otherwise). 

_ _ _ _ -  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2003 10:09 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: Cert No. 2769, TE410 

Paula, we got a fax a few minutes ago from Mei-Rong Manley (phone 941-748-1132) asking us 
to cancel her PATS cert. 

Can you call her and ask that she send original letter -- if it is okay to cancel the 
cert? 

Thanks. 
Ka y 
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Mei-Rong Manley 
43 15 20L' Ave. E. 
Bradenton, FL 34208 
941-748-1 132 

Date: September 9,2003 

Public Service Commission 
F a  #i 850413-7118 

..~ , . 
L , .  ._... . ,  . .- Re: To Cancel Pay Telephone Certificate #2769/ Company Code TE410 

Dear Sir: c:.: a i;.: 
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I do no longer own any pay phone. Please cancel my Certificate #2769. m- i..., 
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Mei-Rong Manley 
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